Magnifico, Rose

B 20 ]
Subject: FW:Z12.029 & DA.12.065 - IMPERIAL OIL LIMITED ET AL.
. D
----- Original Message--—- Communication
From: Caputo, Mary cw:
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 11:40 AM Item: i "iL

To: 'hmirza@yorku.ca'
Cc: Magnifico, Rose; iafrate, Marilyn; Tarantini, Maria; Uyeyama, Grant
Subject: RE: 2.12.025 & DA.12.065 - IMPERIAL OIL LIMITED ET AL.

Thank you Dr. Mirza for your e-mall, } have copied the Clerks department and the local Councillor on this e-mail.

Thank you,

Mary Caputo, Hon. B.A.

Planner

Development Planning Department, City of Vaughan

2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, 2nd Floor, North Loft Vaughan, Ontario, L6A 1T1
Tel.: 905.832.8585 ext.: 8215

Fax.: 905.832.6080

E-mail.: mary.caputo@yvaughan.ca

From: hmirza@yorku.ca [mailto:hmirza@yorku.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 10:47 AM

To: Caputo, Mary

Subject: Re: 2.12.029 & DA.12.065 - IMPERIAL OIL LIMITED ET AL.

Dear Mary,

Thanks for sending me copy of notice for the meeting of whole council.

| have consulted with the community members, all of them have expressed their disappointment on the
recommendations by the planning office. Community members have requested me to register their protest and

opposition to the Car Wash and Gas bar facility so close to their residence. Please convey this message to His Worship

Mayor city of Vaughan and all councilors as well as other staff members who will be taking part in today's vote.

Community fully oppose this proposal and would seek ail possible ways to stop this project in the backyards of their

houses,
Many thanks,

Sincerely,

Dr. Hameed Mirza

President,

PVE

Quoting "Caputo, Mary" <Mary.Caputo@vaughan.ca>:
> Good Afternoon,

>> Please see the attached.

>> Thank you,

>> Mary Caputo, Hon. B.A.

> Planner

> Development Planning Department, City of Vaughan
> 2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, 2nd Floor, North Loft Vaughan, Ontario,
>L6A 1T1




